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Memorandum

To:

Bill Hanson
School Board Members

From: Kerry M. Leider - 1 7/ ;;_d(//’-

Date: July 29,2010

Re:

Bid #1181 — Asbestos Abatement at Denfeld High School - Change Order #1 —
Mavo Systems, Inc.

Bid #1181 — Asbestos Abatement at Denfeld High School was approved at the Regular School
Board Meeting on May 4, 2010.

Change Order #1 to this bid is to remove asbestos containing insulation in various locations
resulting in an increase of $37,740.00.

Recommendation:
It is recommended the School Board approve the change order as listed above pertaining to Bid
#1181- Asbestos Abatement at Denfeld High School.
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CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 001 OWNER: E
(NITIATION DATE: July &, 2010 - CONSTRUCTION MANAGER: [X
ARCHITECT: X
CONTRACTOR: [
PROJECT NUMBERS: 8240 / 0048 FIELD: []
CONTRACT DATE: April 15, 2010 OTHER: []

CONTRACT FOR: Asbestos Abatement

$ 228,400.00

$ 0.00

$ 328,400.00

_ $ 37,740.00

including this Change Order will be $ 266,140.00

will be incresised by Zero (0) days.
stantial Completion ds of the date of this Change Order there fore is

does not reflect changes in the Contract Sum, Contract Time or Guaranteed

Méi'xilnum Price ¥ ich h’a’i’vé been authorized by Construction Change Directive.
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